# SIDMOUTH TOWN COUNCIL



WOOLCOMBE HOUSE WOOLCOMBE LANE SIDMOUTH DEVON EX10 9BB

Telephone: 01395 512424 Email: <u>enquiries@sidmouth.gov.uk</u> Website: www.sidmouth.gov.uk VAT Reg. No. 142 3103 24

30 September 2019

To: All Members of the Town Council Town Clerk

Dear Sir/Madam,

#### Meeting of Sidmouth Town Council in its Capacity as Trustee Monday 7 October 2019 on the rising of the Council Meeting

You are hereby summoned to attend the above meeting to be held in the Council Chamber, Woolcombe House, Sidmouth. It is proposed that the matters set out on the agenda below will be considered at the meeting and resolution or resolutions passed as the Council considers appropriate.

Yours faithfully,

MALA

Christopher E Holland Town Clerk

AGENDA

PART 'A'

### 1 Apologies

To receive any apologies for absence.

### 2 Minutes

To confirm the minutes of the Trustee Meeting held on Monday 5 August 2019.

### 3 **Declarations of Interest**

To receive any Members' declarations of interest in respect of items on the agenda.

Note: You must also declare the nature of any personal or disclosable pecuniary interests in an item whenever it becomes apparent that you have an interest in the business being considered.

### 4 Matters of Urgency

To consider any items that in the opinion of the Chair should be dealt with as matters of urgency because of special circumstances. (Note: such circumstances need to be recorded in the minutes)

### 5 Exclusion of the Public

To agree any items to be dealt with after the public (including the press) have been excluded. There is one item which the Town Clerk recommends should be dealt with in this way.

Page/s

3 – 4

### Page/s

### 6 The Ham – Sidmouth Sea Fest 2020

Sidmouth Coastal Community Hub has requested to use The Ham for Sidmouth Sea Fest 2020; setting up on Thursday 14, Friday 15 May with the event held on Saturday 16 May and then to clear the site on Sunday 17 May 2020. They have also contacted EDDC Street Scene to request to put in place a contingency plan to use Blackmore Gardens in the unfortunate eventuality that the new replacement bridge works on The Ham are not complete in time to host the event on The Ham, a different venue should be needed.

### 7 The Ham – Regatta Open Sailing Event 2020

The Commodore Sidmouth Sailing Club has written to request permission to use The Ham on Saturday 29 and Sunday 30 August 2020 to run a Regatta Open sailing event and use The Ham for additional boat storage during the event.

### 8 Salcombe Regis Recreation Field – South West Championships 2020 – Target Sprint

Members are asked to consider the attached letters requesting permission to use Salcombe Regis Recreation Field for a Target Shooting Sprint event to be held on Saturday 4 July 2020.

5 – 6

#### 9 Exclusion of the Public and Press

The Vice-Chairman of the Council to move the following:

"that under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960

the public (including the press) be excluded from the meeting due to the confidential nature of its contents."

### PART 'B'

### 10 **Fisherman's Sheds**

Members to consider the Chair of the Council's report on the future leasing of Fishermen's Shed No.4.

### SIDMOUTH TOWN COUNCIL Minutes of the meeting of Sidmouth Town Council in its Capacity as Trustee held at the Council Chamber, Woolcombe House, Sidmouth on Monday 5 August 2019 on the rising of the Council Meeting

	5
Ward	Councillors Present:
Sidmouth North	Jenny Ware
Sidmouth South	Denise Bickley
	Kelvin Dent
	John Rayson
	Paul Wright (Vice-Chair)
Sidmouth West	Louise Cole
Primley	Emma Murdoch
	Jeff Turner
Sidford	Jack Brokenshire
	Marianne Rixson
Salcombe Regis	lan Barlow (Chair)
	David Barratt
Apologies:	Charissa Evans, Deirdre Hounsom, Stuart Hughes, Chris Lockyear,
	John Loudoun, Louise Thompson

The meeting started at 7.40pm and finished at 7.45pm

## <u> PART 'A'</u>

### 12 Minutes

The minutes of the Trustee meetings held on Monday 1 July 2019 were signed as a true and accurate record.

### **13** Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest received for items on this agenda.

### 14 Manstone Recreation Ground

a) Jeremy and Beccy Goodyear, Pizza Buona had requested permission to extend their current agreement and continue trading at Manstone during September and October 2019. They would like to pitch their pizza van at the football club carpark each Wednesday from 5-8pm; adhering to all the current trading conditions as set by the Trustees.

**RESOLVED:** That permission be granted to Pizza Buona to continue trading, adhering to all the current trading conditions as set by the Trustees, at the Manstone football club car park during 2019. The dates agreed are 4, 18 and 25 September and 2, 9, 16 23 and 30 October.

b) It was suggested that, in line with the recent decision of the Trustee with repeated events at Salcombe Regis Recreation Field, future authority to grant permission for a repeat of the agreement with Pizza Buona to use Manstone Recreation Ground be delegated to the Town Clerk.

**RESOLVED:** That authority to grant permission for a repeat of the agreement with Pizza Buona to use Manstone Recreation Ground be delegated to the Town Clerk.

c) It was reported that there was always a lot of rubbish pushed into the hedge surrounding the football field and left around the MUGA and Youth Centre.

**RESOLVED:** That the football club be encouraged to become involved in regular litter picking in the areas surrounding their clubhouse and football pitch.

CHAIR OF THE COUNCIL

### Agenda Item 8



British Shooting Ltd Ascot Room Bisham Abbey National Sports Centre Bisham Village Marlow Road Bisham SL7 1RR 01628 488800 www.britishshooting.org.uk info@britishshooting.org.uk

September 2019

### South West Championships 2020 – Target Sprint

Dear Sir/Madam

British Shooting request to hold the South West Target Sprint Championships, including the Devon Scout Championships to be held at Sid Vale Scout Centre on Saturday 4<sup>th</sup> July 2020.

This event would welcome the Scout community as well as being open to the public to enter. It would be run in accordance with the British Shooting, National Smallbore Rifle Association and Scout rules, regulations and safety procedures. And the Target Sprint activity at this event would be covered by British Shooting insurance.

Keith Anderson, British Shooting Target Sprint Educator and Devon Scout Leader, is the Regional Event Coordinator and would work closely with the venue/1<sup>st</sup> Sid Vale Scout Group and myself Gorgs Geikie, British Shooting Events Manager to ensure the event runs smoothly and to all party's satisfaction and standards.

British Shooting are the National Governing Body for Olympic and Paralympic Target Sports and as such would be thrilled for this event to support the wider local community in this key period ahead of the 2020 Tokyo Olympics and Paralympics. They would welcome the local and regional community to engage with the event, enabling them to maximise this opportunity to promote the wonderful facilities at the Centre, as well as fun activity and sport for all.

I am also a Devon-based London 2012 Olympian who aims to be in attendance on the day, along with other local GB athletes.

We at British Shooting look forward to joining the local community of Sidmouth, to celebrate and enjoy sport and being active.

Yours faithfully

Gorgs Geikie Events and Commercial Coordinator



30<sup>th</sup> September 2019

Dear Chris,

### Re: Proposed South West Target Sprint Championships – Saturday 4<sup>th</sup> July 2020 At Salcombe Regis Recreation Field / Sid Vale Scout Centre

The Scout Group has recently been approached by Gorgs Geikie from British Shooting and Keith Anderson from Devon Scouts to ask if they can hold a one-day "**Target Sprint**" event at the Salcombe Regis Recreation Field and use our Scout Centre facilities on Sat 4<sup>th</sup>July 2020.

Gorgs is a Devon-based Target Sprint athlete and represented GB in the London 2012 Olympics. She is the Events and Commercial Coordinator for British Shooting – the national target shooting governing body.

Keith is a British Shooting Target Sprint Educator for Devon, their Regional Event Coordinator and a Scout Leader – he is a member of the Devon County Scout Target Shooting activity team.

In August, four members of the Scout Group (three of whom are qualified Target Shooting instructors and teach target shooting at the Centre) met with Gorgs and Keith to hear more about their Target Sprint ideas, gather more information about the purpose of the event and seek reassurance that it would be run safely.

We came away from this meeting happy to support their request to the Town Council to use the Salcombe Regis Recreation Field and Scout Centre and believe this would be a great opportunity for adults and youngsters interested in Target Sprint to further their interest in this sport.

Following the initial meeting we invited Councillors Ian Barlow and David Barratt to the Centre to hear more about the proposed event and to answer their questions. They indicated that they were supportive but asked us to clarify the safety record of similar events – i.e. have there been any serious incidents.

We have attached information explaining more about the sport, how it is regulated generally by British Shooting and specifically for Scouts by the Scout Association.

We hope that this gives you sufficient information for the Council as Trustee to decide whether you agree to British Shooting and Scouts holding this event on the 4<sup>th</sup> July 2020.

Kind regards,

Nancy Craven & Gareth Hughes 1<sup>st</sup> Sid Vale Scout Group Executive Committee